

+63-9099-163-173 (whatsapp)+63-9926-225-700 (viber)

marinellep6@gmail.com

Dasmariñas Cavite

EDUCATION

Architecture Technology Technological University of the Philippines-Cavite (TUPC) 2014-2018

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

KURSO PH

- Graphic Design on Canva
- Social Media Management
- Facebook Ads Autopilot
- WordPress and Marketing

SOFTWARE KNOWLEDGE

- AutoCAD/ Autodesk (Detail, xref, Plotting)
- Sketchup (3D Modelling & vray)
- Enscape (for Rendering)
- Photoshop (Photo Editor)
- Microsoft office (Word, outlook, excel, PowerPoint presentation, Publisher)
- Excel (Power Queries, & Pivot)
- Canva (Logo Design, for phosting and Presentation)
- Capcut (video editor)

MARINELLE PEREZ

AutoCAD Draftsman

ABOUT ME

Experienced and professional drafter applying for a position as an AutoCAD draftsperson .

Offering a strong work ethic ,ability to learn quickly.

Passionate and motivated, with a drive for excellence and dedication to a job well done.

WORK EXPERIENCE

CUSM Furniture Shop Inc. l Draftsman and Project Coordinator

Apr. 17 2024- Present

- Led furniture and modular cabinets design using Sketchup and Rendering Software.
- Collaborated with clients and designers.
- Conducted site visits and improved production efficiency throughout the process.

Creaete Enterprises Corp. | Designer

MAR. 26 2023 - April 15 2024

 Led design and development of modular cabinetry solutions using AutoCAD and 3D modeling, collaborated with stakeholders, conducted market research, optimized production processes, and contributed to marketing.

Vhs Phlippines ltd. l Cad Encoder

Jun. 2018- Oct. 2019 | 02 Dec. 2019-30 Sep. 2022
• Prepare vertical details of Landscaping Features in AutoCAD including paving layout, feature wall, water feature, and gate detail. Apply company standards and notify supervisor for queries and checking.

Architectural Designer l Freelance

Apr. 2017 - Present

 Creating plans (architectural, electrical, plumbing, structural), BOM, for permits of residential and commercial buildings. Under Civil Engineers and Architects.

REFERENCES

LIESEL DAGAMAC

Operations Head Creaete Enterprises Corp. Phone: +63 906 680 1870

MELVIN MAGRACIA

Senior Cad VHS Philippines Itd.

Phone: +63 998 555 2469